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Floor 1, 135 St Clair Ave W 1er étage, 135 av St. Clair O
Toronto, ON Toronto, ON

M4V 1P5 M4V 1P5

Telephone: (437) 247-8030 Téléphone : (437) 247-8030

June 27, 2025

Nicholas Saint-Martin, General Counsel and Secretary
Diageo Canada Inc.

134 Peter St, No. 1501

Toronto, Ontario. M5V 2H2

Dear Nicholas Saint-Martin:

Re: Application for Approvalof Stormwater Management Woks
Industrial Sewage Works serving a Distillery Facility on Moore Line
St. Clair Township, County of Lambton
Reference Number 6540-CTVFWM

As requested in your letter dated June 23, 2025, your application is considered withdrawn and the
above-noted file is now closed.

If you wish to pursue your original proposal in the future, you will need to submit a new
application complete with all required supporting information and appropriate application fee.

We also emphasize that under section 20.2 of Part II.1 of the Environmental Protection Act, (Act) you
are required to obtain an approval under section 20.3 of Part II.1 of the Act before construction,
alteration, extension or replacement of any sewage works.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Miten Shah, Review Engineer
Air/Water at (437) 247-8030.

Yours truly,

Foiha e,

Fariha Pannu, P.Eng.
Director
appointed for the purposes of Part I1.1 of the Environmental Protection Act

MS/
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c: District Manager, MECP Sarnia
Dilan Singaraja, GHD Limited

Page 2



